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Arthur A. Butler
E-Mail: aab@aterwynne.com

April 22, 2005

VIA EMAIL AND U.S. MAIL

Filing Center

Oregon Public Utility Commission
550 Capitol Street NE, Suite 215
PO Box 2148

Salem, OR 97308-2148

Re:  In the Matter of Wantel, Inc. d/b/a ComspanUSA’s Application for
Designation as an Eligible Telecommunications Carrier
OPUC Docket No. UM 1202

Dear Clerk:

Due to a scheduling conflict, Wantel requests that the Workshop currently scheduled for
May 4 in this docket, be rescheduled to Monday, May 9, 2005, beginning at 9:30 am. I have
conferred with counsel for Staff and Qwest and they agree the change. If you have any
questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
ATER WYNNE LLP
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Arthur A. Butler

cc: Michael Grant, ALJ
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Don Mason
Alex Duarte
Brant Wolf
Jennifer Niegel
Marty Patrovsky
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